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Memo 

To: Greg Blaylock (JDS) Date: 
Russ Eby (Newmont) 

cc: Maritz Rykaart (SRK) From: 
Seema Kang (SRK) 

Subject: Doris North Project Project #: 

SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. 
Suite 2200 - 1066 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6E 3X2 
Canada 

vancouver@srk.com 
www.srk.com 

Tel : 604.681 .4196 

Fax : 604.687.5532 

Fe.b~y 25, 2.(}tf 
/law-cit ,2912~1/ 

Lowell Wade (SRK) 

lCH008.033 

This memo serves as an official record for issuing the following document. 

The following report for the Hope bay Project: 
1. SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. (2010). Technical Specifications, Earthworks and Geotechnical 

Engineering, Hope Bay Project, Nunavut, Canada - Rev. G - Project No. lCH008.033 - Issued for 
Construction, Hope Bay Project, Nunavut, Canada. 

This document has been uploaded to the SRK' s SharePoint website. Every person on the distribution list for 
this memo has access to the site: 

• Once logged into the portal site, click on "Information for Document Control" folder, 
• The drawings are located in the " Issued for Construciton 20110329a" sub folder. 

If anyone has problems accessing this site or downloading the files, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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